Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:31 AM

To: 'Sheila Birnbaum'

Cc: nyscompensation@gmail.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com; gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu
Subject: Thank you -- RE: FOIL: records containing the "numbers" as to "real dollars” & "cost"

Thank you for your acknowledgment.

| take the opportunity to further note that the requested records-contained info is neither part of the Commission’s
December 24, 2015 Report, nor posted on the Commission’s website.

From: Sheila Birnbaum [mailto:SheilaBirnbaum@guinnemanuel.com]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability; nyscompensation@gmail.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com;
gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: RE: FOIL: records containing the "numbers” as to "real dollars” & "cost”

We will forward it to all Commissioners.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:28 AM

To: nyscompensation@gmail.com; Sheila Birnbaum <SheilaBirnbaum@gquinnemanuel.com>;
barry.cozier@leclairryan.com; gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: FOIL: records containing the "numbers" as to "real dollars" & "cost"

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FOIL above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date. Please forward to
all Commissioners.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200




